From: NIZITIEN Frances rul-rut

Sent: 16 November 2016 10:44
To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subijsct: FW: lrish Independent Freedom of Information Request

From: Cormac McQuinn |

Sent: 11 November 2016 15:42

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI <Frances.Kiernan@dfa.ie>

Subject: Re: frish independent Freedom of Information Reguest

Hi Frances

In refation to the other request on expenditure by Irish Aid over €500.

Yo; mentioned before th.at. _one way of limiting the scope would be the only seek expenditure between £500
and €1000. Is that a possibility? I'd be happy to amend the request to those parameters if it is.

Regards,

Cormac McQuinn
Political Correspondent - INM
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From: Cormac McQuinn

Sent: 19 October 2016 127:26

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Irish Independent FOI request

Good afternoon

| am making a freedom of information request for the following records:

* Details of all expenditure on goods and services - exceeding €500 - by Irish Aid in 2015 and from January 1 to
October 192, 2016.

The information should show which Irish Aid office - at home or abroad - incurred the expenditure, the dates
of the expenditure, itemised details of the goods or services purchased and the cost of each, and the names of

the company/individuals providing the service.

You can send me the information by email or by hard copy to Cormac McQuinn, lrish Independent,
Independent House, 27-32 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, DO1 X2E1.
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